
Marguerite McLean 090'1 \3 -:r:r; 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday. September 11. 2009 2:32 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Hong Wang; Ray Kennedy; David Christian; Michael Staden; Katie 

Ely; Cathi Lindsley; Ruth Nettles; Dorothy Menasco PPQC eLK _CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: RE: Payment for UPS ... '-" '. ' ... . 

~ Admilustrat.ve_~'~rt~t::!l_Consumer 
DucljYillNT NO. Q~;3 Lf - Q~ 

'Ray Kennedy came down &. we figured it out. DISTPJB~.JTi.()!\;: .__._____.__. 
I sent back a copy of the initial letter filed in 090'-l13-TI, in a self-addressed UPS folder. 
Apparently, the company did not mark the box to where they are being billed. 
'Ray will be speaking with the proper people concerning this matter. 

-----Original Message----­
r rom: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: r riday, September 1" 2009 2:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Hong Wang 
Subject: rW: Payment for UPS 

fY/. Just in case you guys were covering the front. 

-----Original Message----­
r rom: Carol Purvis 
Sent: r dday, September II. 2009 12:06 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Katie E./y: Cathi Lindsley; 'Ruth Nettles; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: rW: Payment for UPS 

Did we send any material out using UPS? 

----..Original Message----­
r rom: Michael Staden 
Sent: r dday. September 11. 2009 12:0'-1 PM 
To: Administrative Assistants - All 
Cc: David 'Brown: Karen 'Belcher 
Subject: Payment for UPS 

Good afternoon. 

riscal Services brought me a UPS waybill for something that was shipped. Since UPS is not our 
shipper and I have tried to track this down by any means. if someone could let me know who sent 
this out I would greatly appreciate it. riscal Services would like to pay the bill as soon as 
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possible. If you have any questions please contact myself or 'David Brown. 

Michael T. Staden 

Telecommunications Supervisor 

'Division of Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Tel: 850-413-6261 Fax: 850-413-6262 Cell: 850-559-6984 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or 
from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media 

upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMuRRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850)413-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 

August 21,2009 

A 
Mark Foster, Attorney at Law 
Mark Foster 
702 Rio Grande Street 
Austin, TX 78701 

Re: Docket No. 090413-TI 

Dear Mr. Foster: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by Rosebud Telephone, LLC.., which was filed in this office on August 
19, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to. h 5  ’ GO E 
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Office of Commission Clerk 
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